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For information on the provider's plan to correct this deficiency, please contact the provider or the state survey agency.

(X4) ID Prefix 
Tag

Summary Statement of Deficiencies

D0000 An unannounced onsite revisit was conducted 05/08/2018. This facility was found to 
remain NOT in compliance with the CLIA conditions for specialties/subspecialties 
surveyed for 42 CFR 493.1250 Analytic systems 493.1403 Moderate complexity 
laboratory director 493.1409 Technical consultant moderate complexity 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------- An entrance conference 
was held 09/11/2017 with the Technical Consultant, Testing Person #3, Quality/Risk 
Manager, and Director of Radiology. The survey process was discussed. An 
opportunity for questions and comments was given. Based upon the survey conducted 
09/11/2017 through 09/14/2017, this facility was found to be NOT in compliance with 
the CLIA conditions for specialties/subspecialties surveyed for 42 CFR 493.803 
Successful participation 493.807 Reinstatement of nonwaived laboratories 493.1250 
Analytic systems 493.1403 Moderate complexity laboratory director 493.1409 
Technical consultant moderate complexity 493.1421 Laboratory testing personnel 
493.1487 Testing personnel An exit conference was held on 09/14/2017 with the 
Technical Consultant and Director of Radiology. The exit conference attendee was 
advised the laboratory was out of compliance and advised of conditions and 
deficiencies found during the survey. An opportunity for questions and comments was 
provided.
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